Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
L
Michael Condon <mjc@gallegoslawfirm.net>

From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 10:59 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: JIb@modrall.com; Gene Gallegos; Sandra Gallegos
Subject: Case No. 15366; February 11 Commission Docket

-

Hi Florene: As we discussed, Amtex agrees with Matador’s proposal that the Commission consider only the Matador
Motion to Dismiss on February 11, 2016. Amtex will file a Response in Opposition to the Motion shortly.

Amtex requests that the de novo hearing on the merits of Matador’s application be scheduled on the next available

Commission hearing date.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else. Thank you.
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Michael J. Condon
Gallegos Law Firm, P.C.
460 St. Michael's Drive Bldg. 300

Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-983-6686
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